

**AGENDA ITEM #8: BOWERS HILL INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS STUDY:
WORKING GROUP APPOINTMENTS**
Robert Lewis, TTAC Chair

At the May 1, 2019 TTAC meeting, members agreed to form a working group at the June 5, 2019 meeting to assist VDOT staff in the completion of the Bowers Hill Interchange Improvements Study by providing stakeholder review and guidance. TTAC members are encouraged to volunteer to serve on the working group.

Chair Lewis will initiate discussion on this item.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Chair shall appoint TTAC members to serve on the Bowers Hill Interchange Improvements Study Working Group.